Wisconsin's Immigration Legal Services Directory

Welcome to the 2022 Wisconsin's Immigration Legal Services Directory. Use the options below to search for immigration legal services providers by county. The Wisconsin's Immigration Legal Services Directory is a list of organizations that provide low-cost and/or free immigration legal services. Services include DACA renewals, farmworkers and migrant workers, and much more.





Table of Contents

Adam County	5
Ashland County	5
Barron County	6
Bayfield County	6
Brown County	7
Buffalo County	7
Burnett County	8
Calumet County	8
Chippewa County	9
Clark County	9
Columbia County	10
Crawford County	10
Dane County	11
Dodge County	13
Door County	14
Douglas County	15
Dunn County	15
Eau Claire County	16
Florence County	16
Fond du Lac County	17
Forest County	17
Grant County	18
Green County	19



Green Lake County	19
Iron County	20
Jackson County	21
Jefferson County	21
Juneau County	22
Kenosha County	22
Kewaunee County	23
La Crosse County	23
Lafayette County	24
Langlade County	24
Lincoln County	25
Manitowoc County	26
Marathon County	26
Marinette County	27
Marquette County	27
Menominee County	27
Milwaukee County	28
Monroe County	28
Oconto County	29
Oneida County	29
Outagamie County	29
Ozaukee County	30
Pepin County	30
Pierce County	31
Polk County	32



Portage County	32
Price County	32
Racine County	33
Richland County	33
Rock County	34
Rusk County	34
St. Croix County	35
Sauk County	35
Sawyer County	36
Shawano County	36
Sheboygan County	37
Taylor County	37
Trempealeau County	38
Vernon County	38
Vilas County	39
Walworth County	39
Washburn County	39
Washington County	40
Waukesha County	40
Waupaca County	41
Waushara County	41
Winnebago County	42
Wood County	42



Adam County

Legal Action of Wisconsin

Website: https://www.legalaction.org/contact-us/oshkosh-area-office

Address: 300 Ohio Street, Oshkosh, WI 54902

Phone: 920-233-6521

Hours: Business days 9:00 AM - 4:00 PM

Language interpreters available for those who do not speak English

Free civil aid for low-income individuals

LIFT Wisconsin

Website: https://www.liftwisconsin.org/

Address: PO Box 259824 (new Dec. 2021) Madison, WI 53725

Phone: 608-305-4011

No language interpreters available

Provides free resources and assistance

Ashland County

Judicare

Website: http://www.judicare.org/

Address: 401 Fifth Street, Suite 200 Wausau, WI 54403

Phone: 715-842-1681

Hours: Business days 8:30 AM - 12:00 PM, 1:00 PM - 4:30 PM

No language interpreters available *Free aid on case-by-case basis*

LIFT Wisconsin

Website: https://www.liftwisconsin.org/

Address: PO Box 259824 (new Dec. 2021) Madison, WI 53725

Phone: 608-305-4011

No language interpreters available



Barron County

Judicare

Website: http://www.judicare.org/

Address: 401 Fifth Street, Suite 200 Wausau, WI 54403

Phone: 715-842-1681

Hours: Business days 8:30 AM - 12:00 PM, 1:00 PM - 4:30 PM

No language interpreters available * Free aid on case-by-case basis*

LIFT Wisconsin

Website: https://www.liftwisconsin.org/

Address: PO Box 259824 (new Dec. 2021) Madison, WI 53725

Phone: 608-305-4011

No language interpreters available

Provides free resources and assistance

Bayfield County

Judicare

Website: http://www.judicare.org/

Address: 401 Fifth Street, Suite 200, Wausau, WI 54403

Phone: 715-842-1681

Hours: Business days 8:30 AM - 12:00 PM, 1:00 PM - 4:30 PM

No language interpreters available * Free aid on case-by-case basis*

LIFT Wisconsin

Website: https://www.liftwisconsin.org/ Address: PO Box 259824 (new Dec. 2021)

Madison, WI 53725 Phone: 608-305-4011

No language interpreters available



Brown County

Catholic Charities of the Diocese of Green Bay

Website: https://catholiccharitiesqb.org/immigrants-refugees

Address: 1825 Riverside Drive, Green Bay, WI 54301

Phone: 920-272-8234

Email: charitiesgb@gbdioc.org Services offered in Spanish

All immigration services are based on a fee schedule based on service provided. Initial Consultation fee is assessed at time of consultation. Future fees will be discussed during the consultation and Immigration Services charge.

Legal Action of Wisconsin

Website: https://www.legalaction.org/contact-us/oshkosh-area-office

Address: 300 Ohio Street, Oshkosh, WI 54902

Phone: 920-233-6521

Hours: Business days 9:00 AM - 4:00 PM

Language interpreters available for those who do not speak English

Free civil aid for low-income individuals

LIFT Wisconsin

Website: https://www.liftwisconsin.org/

Address: PO Box 259824 (new Dec. 2021) Madison, WI 53725

Phone: 608-305-4011

No language interpreters available

Provides free resources and assistance

Buffalo County

Legal Action of Wisconsin

Website: https://www.legalaction.org/contact-us/oshkosh-area-office

Address: 300 Ohio Street, Oshkosh, WI 54902

Phone: 920-233-6521

Hours: Business days 9:00 AM - 4:00 PM

Language interpreters available for those who do not speak English



Free civil aid for low-income individuals

LIFT Wisconsin

Website: https://www.liftwisconsin.org/

Address: PO Box 259824 (new Dec. 2021) Madison, WI 53725

Phone: 608-305-4011

No language interpreters available

Provides free resources and assistance

Burnett County

Judicare

Website: http://www.judicare.org/

Address: 401 Fifth Street, Suite 200 Wausau, WI 54403

Phone: 715-842-1681

Hours: Business days 8:30 AM - 12:00 PM, 1:00 PM - 4:30 PM

No language interpreters available * Free aid on case-by-case basis*

LIFT Wisconsin

Website: https://www.liftwisconsin.org/

Address: PO Box 259824 (new Dec. 2021) Madison, WI 53725

Phone: 608-305-4011

No language interpreters available

Provides free resources and assistance

Calumet County

Catholic Charities of the Diocese of Green Bay

Website: https://catholiccharitiesqb.org/immigrants-refugees

Address: 1825 Riverside Drive, Green Bay, WI 54301

Phone: 920-272-8234

Email: charitiesgb@gbdioc.org Services offered in Spanish

All immigration services are based on a fee schedule based on service provided. Initial Consultation fee is assessed at time of consultation. Future fees will be discussed during the consultation and Immigration Services charge.



Legal Action of Wisconsin

Website: https://www.legalaction.org/contact-us/oshkosh-area-office

Address: 300 Ohio Street, Oshkosh, WI 54902

Phone: 920-233-6521

Hours: Business days 9:00 AM - 4:00 PM

Language interpreters available for those who do not speak English

Free civil aid for low-income individuals

LIFT Wisconsin

Website: https://www.liftwisconsin.org/

Address: PO Box 259824 (new Dec. 2021) Madison, WI 53725

Phone: 608-305-4011

No language interpreters available

Provides free resources and assistance

Chippewa County

Judicare

Website: http://www.judicare.org/

Address: 401 Fifth Street, Suite 200 Wausau, WI 54403

Phone: 715-842-1681

Hours: Business days 8:30 AM - 12:00 PM, 1:00 PM - 4:30 PM

No language interpreters available * Free aid on case-by-case basis*

LIFT Wisconsin

Website: https://www.liftwisconsin.org/

Address: PO Box 259824 (new Dec. 2021) Madison, WI 53725

Phone: 608-305-4011

No language interpreters available



Clark County

Judicare

Website: http://www.judicare.org/

Address: 401 Fifth Street, Suite 200, Wausau, WI 54403

Phone: 715-842-1681

Hours: Business days 8:30 AM - 12:00 PM, 1:00 PM - 4:30 PM

No language interpreters available
* Free aid on case-by-case basis*

LIFT Wisconsin

Website: https://www.liftwisconsin.org/

Address: PO Box 259824 (new Dec. 2021) Madison, WI 53725

Phone: 608-305-4011

No language interpreters available

Provides free resources and assistance

Columbia County

Legal Action of Wisconsin

Website: https://www.legalaction.org/contact-us/oshkosh-area-office

Address: 300 Ohio Street, Oshkosh, WI 54902

Phone: 920-233-6521

Hours: Business days 9:00 AM - 4:00 PM

Language interpreters available for those who do not speak English

Free civil aid for low-income individuals

LIFT Wisconsin

Website: https://www.liftwisconsin.org/

Address: PO Box 259824 (new Dec. 2021) Madison, WI 53725

Phone: 608-305-4011

No language interpreters available



Crawford County

Legal Action of Wisconsin

Website: https://www.legalaction.org/contact-us/oshkosh-area-office

Address: 300 Ohio Street, Oshkosh, WI 54902

Phone: 920-233-6521

Hours: Business days 9:00 AM - 4:00 PM

Language interpreters available for those who do not speak English

Free civil aid for low-income individuals

LIFT Wisconsin

Website: https://www.liftwisconsin.org/

Address: PO Box 259824 (new Dec. 2021) Madison, WI 53725

Phone: 608-305-4011

No language interpreters available

Provides free resources and assistance

Dane County

Catholic Multicultural Center

Website: https://cmcmadison.org/programs-services/immigration-legal-services/

Address: 1862 Beld Street, Madison, WI, 53713

Phone: 608-661-3512

Hours: Monday-Friday 9am-5pm Language Interpreters Available

provides affordable immigration legal services to low/no income immigrants & refugees

Centro Hispano

Website: https://www.micentro.org/immigration-services.html

Address: 810 West Badger Rd. Madison, WI 53713

Phone: 608-225-3018

Hours: Monday-Friday 8am-4pm Language interpreters available

unable to find pricing



Community Immigration Law Center

Website: https://www.cilcmadison.org/legal-clinic
Address: 944 East Gorham Street, Madison, WI 53703

Phone: 608-640-4444

Hours: 2nd and 4th Friday of the month from 1:30pm to 5:30pm

Language interpreters available

unable to find pricing

Dane County Department of Human Services

Website:https://www.danecountyhumanservices.org/Children-Youth-and-Family/Immigration-Affairs

Address: 818 W. Badger Rd. Madison, WI, 53713

Phone: 608-242-6260 and 608-287-4004

Hours: Information not available Language interpreters available

unable to find pricing

Immigrant Justice Clinic

Website: https://law.wisc.edu/eji/jic/

Address: 975 Bascom Mall, Madison, WI 53706

Phone: 608-890-3753

Hours: Information not available Language interpreters available

*free walk-in clinic every 2nd and 4th Friday of the month

JSS of Madison

Website: https://jssmadison.org/services/immigration/ Address: 6434 Enterprise Lane Madison, WI, 53719

Phone: 608-442-4081

Hours: Information not available Language interpreters available *cost-effective immigration services*

Legal Action of Wisconsin

Website: https://www.legalaction.org/contact-us/oshkosh-area-office

Address: 300 Ohio Street, Oshkosh, WI 54902

Phone: 920-233-6521

Hours: Business days 9:00 AM - 4:00 PM

Language interpreters available for those who do not speak English



Free civil aid for low-income individuals

Legal Clinic at Madison College

Website: https://madisoncollege.edu/about/community/facilities/legal-clinic?utm_source=print&utm_med

ium=vanity-url&utm campaign=legal-clinic

Address: 1701 Wright Street, Madison, WI 53704

Phone: 608-246-6100 Hours: Hours not available

Intake Form: https://madisoncollege.edu/about/community/facilities/legal-clinic/request

LIFT Wisconsin

Website: https://www.liftwisconsin.org/

Address: PO Box 259824 (new Dec. 2021) Madison, WI 53725

Phone: 608-305-4011 Hours: Hours not available

No language interpreters available

Provides free resources and assistance

Rise Law Center/Centro Legal Rise

Website:

https://www.uacresources.org/gethelp/organization.462906-RISE Law CenterCentro Legal RISE

Address: 1400 E Washington Ave. Suite 262 Madison, WI 53703

Phone: 608-256-1015
Hours: Hours not available
Language interpreters available

Nominal fees charge

Sunshine Legal Clinic

Website: https://www.dcba.net/content/sunshine-legal-clinic Address: 1632 W Main Street, Unit 130 Sun Prairie, WI 53590

Phone: 608-825-3875

Hours: First Thursday of Every Month from 4:30-6:30 pm

No information on language interpreters or fees



Dodge County

Legal Action of Wisconsin

Website: https://www.legalaction.org/contact-us/oshkosh-area-office

Address: 300 Ohio Street, Oshkosh, WI 54902

Phone: 920-233-6521

Hours: Business days 9:00 AM - 4:00 PM

Language interpreters available for those who do not speak English

Free civil aid for low-income individuals

LIFT Wisconsin

Website: https://www.liftwisconsin.org/ Address: PO Box 259824 (new Dec. 2021)

Madison, WI 53725 Phone: 608-305-4011 Hours: Hours not available

No language interpreters available

Provides free resources and assistance

Rise Law Center/Centro Legal Rise

Website: https://www.uacresources.org/gethelp/organization.462906-RISE Law CenterCentro Legal RI

SE

Address: 1400 E Washington Ave. Suite 262 Madison, WI 53703

Phone: 608-256-1015 Hours: Hours not available Language interpreters available

Nominal fees charge

Door County

Catholic Charities of the Diocese of Green Bay

Website: https://catholiccharitiesgb.org/immigrants-refugees

Address: 1825 Riverside Drive, Green Bay, WI 54301

Phone: 920-272-8234 Hours: not available

Email: charitiesgb@gbdioc.org Services offered in Spanish



All immigration services are based on a fee schedule based on service provided. Initial Consultation fee is assessed at time of consultation. Future fees will be discussed during the consultation and Immigration Services charge.

Legal Action of Wisconsin

Website: https://www.legalaction.org/contact-us/oshkosh-area-office

Address: 300 Ohio Street, Oshkosh, WI 54902

Phone: 920-233-6521

Hours: Business days 9:00 AM - 4:00 PM

Language interpreters available for those who do not speak English

Free civil aid for low-income individuals

LIFT Wisconsin

Website: https://www.liftwisconsin.org/

Address: PO Box 259824 (new Dec. 2021) Madison, WI 53725

Phone: 608-305-4011 Hours: Hours not available

No language interpreters available

Provides free resources and assistance

Douglas County

Judicare

Website: http://www.judicare.org/

Address: 401 Fifth Street, Suite 200 Wausau, WI 54403

Phone: 715-842-1681

Hours: Business days 8:30 AM - 12:00 PM, 1:00 PM - 4:30 PM

No language interpreters available
* Free aid on case-by-case basis*

LIFT Wisconsin

Website: https://www.liftwisconsin.org/

Address: PO Box 259824 (new Dec. 2021) Madison, WI 53725

Phone: 608-305-4011 Hours: Hours not available

No language interpreters available



Dunn County

Judicare

Website: http://www.judicare.org/

Address: 401 Fifth Street, Suite 200 Wausau, WI 54403

Phone: 715-842-1681

Hours: Business days 8:30 AM - 12:00 PM, 1:00 PM - 4:30 PM

No language interpreters available * Free aid on case-by-case basis*

LIFT Wisconsin

Website: https://www.liftwisconsin.org/

Address: PO Box 259824 (new Dec. 2021) Madison, WI 53725

Phone: 608-305-4011 Hours: Hours not available

No language interpreters available

Provides free resources and assistance

Eau Claire County

Judicare

Website: http://www.judicare.org/

Address: 401 Fifth Street, Suite 200 Wausau, WI 54403

Phone: 715-842-1681

Hours: Business days 8:30 AM - 12:00 PM, 1:00 PM - 4:30 PM

No language interpreters available * Free aid on case-by-case basis*

LIFT Wisconsin

Website: https://www.liftwisconsin.org/

Address: PO Box 259824 (new Dec. 2021) Madison, WI 53725

Phone: 608-305-4011 Hours: Hours not available

No language interpreters available



Florence County

Catholic Charities of the Diocese of Green Bay

Website: https://catholiccharitiesgb.org/immigrants-refugees

Address: 1825 Riverside Drive, Green Bay, WI 54301

Phone: 920-272-8234 Hours: not available

Email: charitiesqb@qbdioc.org Services offered in Spanish

All immigration services are based on a fee schedule based on service provided. Initial Consultation fee is assessed at time of consultation. Future fees will be discussed during the consultation and Immigration Services charge.

Judicare

Website: http://www.judicare.org/

Address: 401 Fifth Street, Suite 200 Wausau, WI 54403

Phone: 715-842-1681

Hours: Business days 8:30 AM - 12:00 PM, 1:00 PM - 4:30 PM

No language interpreters available * Free aid on case-by-case basis*

LIFT Wisconsin

Website: https://www.liftwisconsin.org/

Address: PO Box 259824 (new Dec. 2021) Madison, WI 53725

Phone: 608-305-4011 Hours: Hours not available

No language interpreters available

Provides free resources and assistance

Fond du Lac County

Legal Action of Wisconsin

Website: https://www.legalaction.org/contact-us/oshkosh-area-office

Address: 300 Ohio Street, Oshkosh, WI 54902

Phone: 920-233-6521

Hours: Business days 9:00 AM - 4:00 PM

Language interpreters available for those who do not speak English



Free civil aid for low-income individuals

LIFT Wisconsin

Website: https://www.liftwisconsin.org/

Address: PO Box 259824 (new Dec. 2021) Madison, WI 53725

Phone: 608-305-4011 Hours: Hours not available

No language interpreters available

Provides free resources and assistance

Forest County

Catholic Charities of the Diocese of Green Bay

Website: https://catholiccharitiesgb.org/immigrants-refugees

Address: 1825 Riverside Drive, Green Bay, WI 54301

Phone: 920-272-8234 Hours: Not available

Email: charitiesgb@gbdioc.org Services offered in Spanish

*All immigration services are based on a fee schedule based on service provided. Initial Consultation fee is assessed at time of consultation. Future fees will be discussed

during the consultation and Immigration Services charge.*

Judicare

Website: http://www.judicare.org/

Address: 401 Fifth Street, Suite 200 Wausau, WI 54403

Phone: 715-842-1681

Hours: Business days 8:30 AM - 12:00 PM, 1:00 PM - 4:30 PM

No language interpreters available * Free aid on case-by-case basis*

LIFT Wisconsin

Website: https://www.liftwisconsin.org/

Address: PO Box 259824 (new Dec. 2021) Madison, WI 53725

Phone: 608-305-4011 Hours: Hours not available

No language interpreters available



Grant County

Legal Action of Wisconsin

Website: https://www.legalaction.org/contact-us/oshkosh-area-office

Address: 300 Ohio Street, Oshkosh, WI 54902

Phone: 920-233-6521

Hours: Business days 9:00 AM - 4:00 PM

Language interpreters available for those who do not speak English

Free civil aid for low-income individuals

LIFT Wisconsin

Website: https://www.liftwisconsin.org/ Address: PO Box 259824 (new Dec. 2021)

Madison, WI 53725 Phone: 608-305-4011 Hours: Hours not available

No language interpreters available

Provides free resources and assistance

Green County

Legal Action of Wisconsin

Website: https://www.legalaction.org/contact-us/oshkosh-area-office

Address: 300 Ohio Street, Oshkosh, WI 54902

Phone: 920-233-6521

Hours: Business days 9:00 AM - 4:00 PM

Language interpreters available for those who do not speak English

Free civil aid for low-income individuals

LIFT Wisconsin

Website: https://www.liftwisconsin.org/

Address: PO Box 259824 (new Dec. 2021) Madison, WI 53725

Phone: 608-305-4011 Hours: Hours not available

No language interpreters available



Provides free resources and assistance

Green Lake County

Legal Action of Wisconsin

Website: https://www.legalaction.org/contact-us/oshkosh-area-office

Address: 300 Ohio Street, Oshkosh, WI 54902

Phone: 920-233-6521

Hours: Business days 9:00 AM - 4:00 PM

Language interpreters available for those who do not speak English

Free civil aid for low-income individuals

LIFT Wisconsin

Website: https://www.liftwisconsin.org/

Address: PO Box 259824 (new Dec. 2021) Madison, WI 53725

Phone: 608-305-4011 Hours: Hours not available

No language interpreters available

Provides free resources and assistance

Iowa County

Legal Action of Wisconsin

Website: https://www.legalaction.org/contact-us/oshkosh-area-office

Address: 300 Ohio Street, Oshkosh, WI 54902

Phone: 920-233-6521

Hours: Business days 9:00 AM - 4:00 PM

Language interpreters available for those who do not speak English

Free civil aid for low-income individuals

LIFT Wisconsin

Website: https://www.liftwisconsin.org/

Address: PO Box 259824 (new Dec. 2021) Madison, WI 53725

Phone: 608-305-4011 Hours: Hours not available

No language interpreters available



Iron County

Judicare

Website: http://www.judicare.org/

Address: 401 Fifth Street, Suite 200 Wausau, WI 54403

Phone: 715-842-1681

Hours: Business days 8:30 AM - 12:00 PM, 1:00 PM - 4:30 PM

No language interpreters available * Free aid on case-by-case basis*

LIFT Wisconsin

Website: https://www.liftwisconsin.org/

Address: PO Box 259824 (new Dec. 2021) Madison, WI 53725

Phone: 608-305-4011 Hours: Hours not available

No language interpreters available

Provides free resources and assistance

Jackson County

Legal Action of Wisconsin

Website: https://www.legalaction.org/contact-us/oshkosh-area-office

Address: 300 Ohio Street, Oshkosh, WI 54902

Phone: 920-233-6521

Hours: Business days 9:00 AM - 4:00 PM

Language interpreters available for those who do not speak English

Free civil aid for low-income individuals

LIFT Wisconsin

Website: https://www.liftwisconsin.org/

Address: PO Box 259824 (new Dec. 2021) Madison, WI 53725

Phone: 608-305-4011 Hours: Hours not available

No language interpreters available



Jefferson County

Legal Action of Wisconsin

Website: https://www.legalaction.org/contact-us/oshkosh-area-office

Address: 300 Ohio Street, Oshkosh, WI 54902

Phone: 920-233-6521

Hours: Business days 9:00 AM - 4:00 PM

Language interpreters available for those who do not speak English

Free civil aid for low-income individuals

LIFT Wisconsin

Website: https://www.liftwisconsin.org/ Address: PO Box 259824 (new Dec. 2021)

Madison, WI 53725 Phone: 608-305-4011 Hours: Hours not available

No language interpreters available

Provides free resources and assistance

Rise Law Center/Centro Legal Rise

Website: https://www.uacresources.org/gethelp/organization.462906-RISE Law CenterCentro Legal RI

SE

Address: 1400 E Washington Ave. Suite 262 Madison, WI 53703

Phone: 608-256-1015

Hours: Hours not available

Language interpreters available

Nominal fees charge

Juneau County

Legal Action of Wisconsin

Website: https://www.legalaction.org/contact-us/oshkosh-area-office

Address: 300 Ohio Street, Oshkosh, WI 54902

Phone: 920-233-6521

Hours: Business days 9:00 AM - 4:00 PM

Language interpreters available for those who do not speak English

Free civil aid for low-income individuals



LIFT Wisconsin

Website: https://www.liftwisconsin.org/

Address: PO Box 259824 (new Dec. 2021) Madison, WI 53725

Phone: 608-305-4011 Hours: Hours not available

No language interpreters available

Provides free resources and assistance

Kenosha County

Legal Action of Wisconsin

Website: https://www.legalaction.org/contact-us/oshkosh-area-office

Address: 300 Ohio Street, Oshkosh, WI 54902

Phone: 920-233-6521

Hours: Business days 9:00 AM - 4:00 PM

Language interpreters available for those who do not speak English

Free civil aid for low-income individuals

LIFT Wisconsin

Website: https://www.liftwisconsin.org/

Address: PO Box 259824 (new Dec. 2021) Madison, WI 53725

Phone: 608-305-4011 Hours: Hours not available

No language interpreters available

Provides free resources and assistance

Kewaunee County

Catholic Charities of the Diocese of Green Bay

Website: https://catholiccharitiesgb.org/immigrants-refugees

Address: 1825 Riverside Drive, Green Bay, WI 54301

Phone: 920-272-8234 Hours: Not available

Email: charitiesqb@gbdioc.org Services offered in Spanish

*All immigration services are based on a fee schedule based on service provided. Initial



Consultation fee is assessed at time of consultation. Future fees will be discussed during the consultation and Immigration Services charge.*

LIFT Wisconsin

Website: https://www.liftwisconsin.org/

Address: PO Box 259824 (new Dec. 2021) Madison, WI 53725

Phone: 608-305-4011 Hours: Hours not available

No language interpreters available

Provides free resources and assistance

La Crosse County

Catholic Charities of La Crosse

Website: https://cclse.org/immigration/

Address: 3710 East Avenue South, La Crosse, WI 53601

Phone: 608-782-0702

Hours: Monday-Thursday 9am-4pm; Friday by appointment

Services offered in Spanish
Nominal fees charged

LIFT Wisconsin

Website: https://www.liftwisconsin.org/

Address: PO Box 259824 (new Dec. 2021) Madison, WI 53725

Phone: 608-305-4011 Hours: Hours not available

No language interpreters available

Provides free resources and assistance

Lafayette County

Legal Action of Wisconsin

Website: https://www.legalaction.org/contact-us/oshkosh-area-office

Address: 300 Ohio Street, Oshkosh, WI 54902

Phone: 920-233-6521

Hours: Business days 9:00 AM - 4:00 PM

Language interpreters available for those who do not speak English



Free civil aid for low-income individuals

LIFT Wisconsin

Website: https://www.liftwisconsin.org/

Address: PO Box 259824 (new Dec. 2021) Madison, WI 53725

Phone: 608-305-4011 Hours: Hours not available

No language interpreters available

Provides free resources and assistance

Langlade County

Catholic Charities of the Diocese of Green Bay

Website: https://catholiccharitiesgb.org/immigrants-refugees

Address: 1825 Riverside Drive, Green Bay, WI 54301

Phone: 920-272-8234 Hours: Not available

Email: charitiesqb@qbdioc.org Services offered in Spanish

All immigration services are based on a fee schedule based on service provided. Initial Consultation fee is assessed at time of consultation. Future fees will be discussed during the consultation and Immigration Services charge.

Judicare

Website: http://www.judicare.org/

Address: 401 Fifth Street, Suite 200 Wausau, WI 54403

Phone: 715-842-1681

Hours: Business days 8:30 AM - 12:00 PM, 1:00 PM - 4:30 PM

No language interpreters available * Free aid on case-by-case basis*

LIFT Wisconsin

Website: https://www.liftwisconsin.org/

Address: PO Box 259824 (new Dec. 2021) Madison, WI 53725

Phone: 608-305-4011 Hours: Hours not available

No language interpreters available *Provides free resources and assistance*



Lincoln County

Judicare

Website: http://www.judicare.org/

Address: 401 Fifth Street, Suite 200 Wausau, WI 54403

Phone: 715-842-1681

Hours: Business days 8:30 AM - 12:00 PM, 1:00 PM - 4:30 PM

No language interpreters available * Free aid on case-by-case basis*

LIFT Wisconsin

Website: https://www.liftwisconsin.org/

Address: PO Box 259824 (new Dec. 2021) Madison, WI 53725

Phone: 608-305-4011 Hours: Hours not available

No language interpreters available *Provides free resources and assistance

Manitowoc County

Catholic Charities of the Diocese of Green Bay

Website: https://catholiccharitiesqb.org/immigrants-refugees

Address: 1825 Riverside Drive, Green Bay, WI 54301

Phone: 920-272-8234 Hours: Not available

Email: charitiesqb@gbdioc.org Services offered in Spanish

All immigration services are based on a fee schedule based on service provided. Initial Consultation fee is assessed at time of consultation. Future fees will be discussed during the consultation and Immigration Services charge.

Judicare

Website: http://www.judicare.org/

Address: 401 Fifth Street, Suite 200 Wausau, WI 54403

Phone: 715-842-1681

Hours: Business days 8:30 AM - 12:00 PM, 1:00 PM - 4:30 PM

No language interpreters available



* Free aid on case-by-case basis*

Legal Action of Wisconsin

Website: https://www.legalaction.org/contact-us/oshkosh-area-office

Address: 300 Ohio Street, Oshkosh, WI 54902

Phone: 920-233-6521

Hours: Business days 9:00 AM - 4:00 PM

Language interpreters available for those who do not speak English

Free civil aid for low-income individuals

LIFT Wisconsin

Website: https://www.liftwisconsin.org/

Address: PO Box 259824 (new Dec. 2021) Madison, WI 53725

Phone: 608-305-4011 Hours: Hours not available

No language interpreters available

Provides free resources and assistance

Marathon County

Marathon County Clerk of Courts

Website: https://www.co.marathon.wi.us/Departments/ClerkofCourts/GeneralInformation/LanguageAssistancePlan.aspx

Address: Marathon County Courthouse 500 Forest St. Wausau, WI 54403

Phone: 715-261-1300

Hours: Business days 8:00 AM - 4:30 PM

Language Assistance Plan available for those with Limited English Proficiency(LEP)

* Offers free services *

Marinette County

LIFT Wisconsin

Website: https://www.liftwisconsin.org/ Address: PO Box 259824 (new Dec. 2021)

Madison, WI 53725 Phone: 608-305-4011

Hours: No information available
No language interpreters available
Provides free resources and assistance

D. Center for

Marquette County

Legal Action of Wisconsin

Website: https://www.legalaction.org/contact-us/oshkosh-area-office

Address: 300 Ohio Street, Oshkosh, WI 54902

Phone: 920-233-6521

Hours: Business days 9:00 AM - 4:00 PM

Language interpreters available for those who do not speak English

Free civil aid for low-income individuals

Menominee County

Judicare

Website: http://www.judicare.org/

Address: 401 Fifth Street, Suite 200 Wausau, WI 54403

Phone: 715-842-1681

Hours: Business days 8:30 AM - 12:00 PM, 1:00 PM - 4:30 PM

No language interpreters available

* Free aid on case-by-case basis

Milwaukee County

Centro Hispano Milwaukee

Website: https://www.centrohispanomke.org/socialservices

Address: 614 W. National Ave Milwaukee, WI 53204

Phone: 414-928-1600

Hours: No information available

Services offered in English and Spanish

Free or low-cost services

Catholic Charities Milwaukee

Website: https://risccmke.org/en/

Address: 1233 S 45th St West Milwaukee, WI 53214

Email: contactRIS@ccmke.org
Hours: No information available

Services offered in English and Spanish



Free or low-cost services

Lagmann, Inc.

Website: https://www.lagmann.org/index.html

Address: 230 West Wells Street, Suite 201 Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53203

Phone: (414) 755-3419

Hours: No information available No language interpreters available *Sliding scale based on income*

Monroe County

Legal Action of Wisconsin

Website: https://www.legalaction.org/contact-us/oshkosh-area-office

Address: 205 5th Avenue South La Crosse, WI 54601

Phone: 608-785-2809

Hours: Business days 9:00 AM - 4:00 PM

Language interpreters available for those who do not speak English

Free civil aid for low-income individuals

Oconto County

LIFT Wisconsin

Website: https://www.liftwisconsin.org/

Address: PO Box 259824 (new Dec. 2021) Madison, WI 53725

Phone: 608-305-401

Hours: No information available
No language interpreters available
Provides free resources and assistance

Oneida County

Circuit Court of Oneida County

Website: https://www.co.oneida.wi.us/departments/cc/

Address: Oneida County Courthouse P.O. Box 400, 1 S. Oneida Ave. Rhinelander, Wisconsin 54501

Phone: 715-369-6120



Hours: Business days 8:00 AM - 4:30 PM

Language Assistance Program for those with Limited English Proficiency(LEP)

LIFT Wisconsin

Website: https://www.liftwisconsin.org/

Address: PO Box 259824 (new Dec. 2021) Madison, WI 53725

Phone: 608-305-4011

Hours: No information available No language interpreters available

Provides free resources and assistance

Outagamie County

Legal Action of Wisconsin

Website: https://www.legalaction.org/contact-us/oshkosh-area-office

Address: 300 Ohio Street, Oshkosh, WI 54902

Phone: 920-233-6521

Hours: Business days 9:00 AM - 4:00 PM

Language interpreters available for those who do not speak English

Free civil aid for low-income individuals

Outagamie County Bar Association Legal Clinic

Website: https://www.outagamie.org/government/departments-a-e/clerk-of-circuit-courts

Address: Outagamie County Courthouse 320 S Elm St Appleton, WI 54911

Phone: 920-832-5131

Hours: First and Third Mondays of each month, 4:30 PM - 6:30 PM

No language interpreters available

Rise Law Center

Website: https://www.uacresources.org/gethelp/organization.462906-RISE Law CenterCentro Legal RISE

Address: 1400 E. Washington Avenue Suite 262 Madison, WI 53703

Phone: 608-256-1015

Hours: Business days 9:00 AM - 5:00 PM

Languages spoken: Arabic (Egyptian), English, Portuguese, Spanish

Free and low-cost services



Ozaukee County

Family Law Assistance Center

Website: https://www.co.ozaukee.wi.us/193/Family-Law-Assistance-Center

Address: Ozaukee County Courthouse 1201 S. Spring St. Port Washington, WI 53074

Phone: 262-284-8409

Hours: Business days 8:00 AM - 5:00 PM

Language Assistance Plan available for those with Limited English Proficiency(LEP)

Free services, forms, and instructions

Legal Action of Wisconsin

Website: https://www.legalaction.org/contact-us/oshkosh-area-office

Address: 300 Ohio Street, Oshkosh, WI 54902

Phone: 920-233-6521

Hours: Business days 9:00 AM - 4:00 PM

Language interpreters available for those who do not speak English

Free civil aid for low-income individuals

Pepin County

Buffalo/Pepin County Community Justice Services

Website: https://buffalopepincjs.weebly.com/ Address: 740 7th Avenue West Durand, WI 54736

Phone: 715-672-7243 ext. 141 No language interpreters available

Free resources available

LIFT Wisconsin

Website: https://www.liftwisconsin.org/

Address: PO Box 259824 (new Dec. 2021) Madison, WI 53725

Phone: 608-305-4011

Hours: No information available
No language interpreters available



Pierce County

Pierce County Legal Clinic

Website: https://www.co.pierce.wi.us/

Address: 414 W. Main St Ellsworth, WI 54011

Phone: 715-273-3531

Hours: Fourth Tuesday of every month, 6:00 PM - 7:30 PM

No language interpreters available

Free services

LIFT Wisconsin

Website: https://www.liftwisconsin.org/

Address: PO Box 259824 (new Dec. 2021) Madison, WI 53725

Phone: 608-305-4011

Hours: No information available No language interpreters available

Provides free resources and assistance

Polk County

Indianhead Community Action Agency, Inc.

Website: https://www.indianheadcaa.org/lav/

Address: 1000 West College Avenue Ladysmith, WI 54848

Phone: 715-532-4222

Hours: Monday-Thursday, 8:00 AM - 12 PM, 1 PM - 4:30 PM

No language interpreters available

Free legal representation to eligible clients

LIFT Wisconsin

Website: https://www.liftwisconsin.org/

Address: PO Box 259824 (new Dec. 2021) Madison, WI 53725

Phone: 608-305-4011

No language interpreters available



Portage County

Family Law Information Center

Website: http://www.justiceworksItd.org/family-law-information-center/ Address: JusticeWorks, Ltd. 1578 Strongs Avenue Stevens Point, WI 54481

Phone: 715-344-3677

No language interpreters available

Free volunteer services

LIFT Wisconsin

Website: https://www.liftwisconsin.org/

Address: PO Box 259824 (new Dec. 2021) Madison, WI 53725

Phone: 608-305-4011

No language interpreters available

Provides free resources and assistance

Price County

Indianhead Community Action Agency, Inc.

Website: https://www.indianheadcaa.org/lav/

Address: 1000 West College Avenue Ladysmith, WI 54848

Phone: 715-532-4222

Hours: Monday-Thursday, 8:00 AM - 12 PM, 1 PM - 4:30 PM

No language interpreters available

Free legal representation to eligible clients

Embrace WI

Website: https://www.embracewi.org/

Address: 305 South Avon Avenue Phillips, WI 54555

Phone: 715-339-4521

Hours: Monday - Thursday 8:00 AM - 4:00 PM, Friday 8:00 AM - 12:00 PM

No language interpreters available

Free services



Racine County

Legal Action of Wisconsin

Website: https://www.legalaction.org/contact-us/racine-area-office

Address: 4900 Spring Street Racine, WI 53401

Phone: 262-635-8836

Hours: Business days 9:00 AM - 4:00 PM

Language interpreters available for those who do not speak English

Free civil aid for low-income individuals

Richland County

Legal Action of Wisconsin

Website: https://www.legalaction.org/contact-us/oshkosh-area-office

Address: 205 5th Avenue South La Crosse, WI 54601

Phone: 608-785-2809

Hours: Business days 9:00 AM - 4:00 PM

Language interpreters available for those who do not speak English

Free civil aid for low-income individuals

Court and Community, Inc.

Website: https://justice.co.richland.wi.us/

Address: 181 W. Seminary Street Richland Center, WI 53581

Phone: 608-647-3956

Hours: First and Third Tuesdays of each month, call for specific times and details

No language interpreters available

Free legal clinics

Rock County

Rise Law Center

Website: https://www.uacresources.org/gethelp/organization.462906-RISE Law CenterCentro Legal RISE

Address: 1400 E. Washington Avenue Suite 262

Madison, WI 53703 Phone: 608-256-1015

Hours: Business days 9:00 AM - 5:00 PM



Languages spoken: Arabic (Egyptian), English, Portuguese, Spanish

Free and low-cost services

CASA of Rock County

Website: https://www.casarockcounty.org/

Address: CASA of Rock County

51 S Main St.

Janesville, WI 53545

We are located inside of the Rock County Courthouse RM 245

Phone: 608-305-0187

No language interpreters available

Free or low cost services

Rusk County

Indianhead Community Action Agency, Inc.

Website: https://www.indianheadcaa.org/lav/

Address: 1000 West College Avenue Ladysmith, WI 54848

Phone: 715-532-4222

Hours: Monday-Thursday, 8:00 AM - 12 PM, 1 PM - 4:30 PM

No language interpreters available

Free legal representation to eligible clients

Embrace WI

Website: https://www.embracewi.org/

Address: 107 Lindoo Avenue East Ladysmith, WI 54848

Phone: 715-532-6976

Hours: 24/7

No language interpreters available

Free services

St. Croix County

St. Croix Valley Bar Free Legal Clinic

Website: https://www.sccwi.gov/300/Free-Legal-Clinic

Address: 1101 Carmichael Rd Suite 2402 Hudson, WI 54016

Phone: 715-386-4630



Hours: Third Wednesday of each month, 6 PM

No language interpreters available

Free legal services

Turningpoint

Website: https://www.turningpoint-wi.org/

Address: 117 North Main Street River Falls, Wisconsin 54022

Phone (715) 425-6751

Hours: 24/7

No language interpreters available *Free legal advice and resources*

Sauk County

Legal Action of Wisconsin

Website: https://www.legalaction.org/contact-us/madison-area-office

Address: 744 Williamson Street, Suite 200

Madison, WI 53703 Phone: 608-256-3304

Hours: Business days 9:00 AM - 5:00 PM

Language interpreters available for those who do not speak English

Free civil aid for low-income individuals

Rise Law Center

Website: https://www.uacresources.org/gethelp/organization.462906-RISE_Law_CenterCentro_Legal_RISE

Address: 1400 E. Washington Avenue Suite 262

Madison, WI 53703 Phone: 608-256-1015

Hours: Business days 9:00 AM - 5:00 PM

Languages spoken: Arabic (Egyptian), English, Portuguese, Spanish

Free and low-cost services

Hope House

Website: https://www.hopehousescw.org/

Address: 720 Ash Street Baraboo, WI 53913 Phone: 608-356-7500



Hours: Business days 8:00 AM - 7:00 PM, Weekends 10:00 AM - 2:00 PM

Services offered in English and Spanish

Free legal services

Sawyer County

LIFT Wisconsin

Website: https://www.liftwisconsin.org/

Address: PO Box 259824 (new Dec. 2021) Madison, WI 53725

Phone: 608-305-4011

No language interpreters available

Provides free resources and assistance

Indianhead Community Action Agency, Inc.

Website: https://www.indianheadcaa.org/lav/

Address: 1000 West College Avenue Ladysmith, WI 54848

Phone: 715-532-4222

Hours: Monday-Thursday, 8:00 AM - 12 PM, 1 PM - 4:30 PM

No language interpreters available

Free legal representation to eligible clients

Shawano County

LIFT Wisconsin

Website: https://www.liftwisconsin.org/

Address: PO Box 259824 (new Dec. 2021) Madison, WI 53725

Phone: 608-305-4011

No language interpreters available

Provides free resources and assistance

Sheboygan County

Legal Action of Wisconsin

Website: https://www,legalaction.org/contact-us/oshkosh-area-office

Address: 300 Ohio Street Oshkosh, WI 54902

Phone: 920-233-6521

Hours: Business days 9:00 AM - 4:00 PM



Language interpreters available for those who do not speak English *Free civil aid for low-income individuals*

Salvation Army Legal Clinic

Website: https://centralusa.salvationarmy.org/sheboygan/legal-consultation/

Address: 710 Pennsylvania Ave Sheboygan, WI 53081

Phone: 920-458-3723

Hours: Second and Fourth Thursdays of each month, 1:30 PM - 4:00 PM

No language interpreters available *Free Services, first come first serve*

Taylor County

LIFT Wisconsin

Website: https://www.liftwisconsin.org/ Address: PO Box 259824 (new Dec. 2021)

Madison, WI 53725 Phone: 608-305-4011

No language interpreters available

Provides free resources and assistance

Indianhead Community Action Agency, Inc.

Website: https://www.indianheadcaa.org/lav/

Address: 1000 West College Avenue

Ladysmith, WI 54848 Phone: 715-532-4222

Hours: Monday-Thursday, 8:00 AM - 12 PM, 1 PM - 4:30 PM

No language interpreters available

Free legal representation to eligible clients

Trempealeau County

LIFT Wisconsin

Website: https://www.liftwisconsin.org/

Address: PO Box 259824 (new Dec. 2021) Madison, WI 53725

Phone: 608-305-4011

No language interpreters available



Provides free resources and assistance

Legal Action of Wisconsin

Website: https://www.legalaction.org/contact-us/oshkosh-area-office

Address: 205 5th Avenue South La Crosse, WI 54601

Phone: 608-785-2809

Hours: Business days 9:00 AM - 4:00 PM

Language interpreters available for those who do not speak English

Free civil aid for low-income individuals

Vernon County

LIFT Wisconsin

Website: https://www.liftwisconsin.org/

Address: PO Box 259824 (new Dec. 2021) Madison, WI 53725

Phone: 608-305-4011

No language interpreters available

Provides free resources and assistance

Legal Action of Wisconsin

Website: https://www.legalaction.org/contact-us/oshkosh-area-office

Address: 205 5th Avenue South La Crosse, WI 54601

Phone: 608-785-2809

Hours: Business days 9:00 AM - 4:00 PM

Language interpreters available for those who do not speak English

Free civil aid for low-income individuals

Vilas County

LIFT Wisconsin

Website: https://www.liftwisconsin.org/

Address: PO Box 259824 (new Dec. 2021)Madison, WI 53725

Phone: 608-305-4011

No language interpreters available



Walworth County

LIFT Wisconsin

Website: https://www.liftwisconsin.org/

Address: PO Box 259824 (new Dec. 2021) Madison, WI 53725

Phone: 608-305-4011

No language interpreters available

Provides free resources and assistance

Legal Action of Wisconsin

Website: https://www.legalaction.org/contact-us/racine-area-office

Address: 4900 Spring Street Racine, WI 53401

Phone: 262-635-8836

Hours: Business days 9:00 AM - 4:00 PM

Language interpreters available for those who do not speak English

Free civil aid for low-income individuals

Washburn County

Indianhead Community Action Agency, Inc.

Website: https://www.indianheadcaa.org/lav/

Address: 1000 West College Avenue Ladysmith, WI 54848

Phone: 715-532-4222

Hours: Monday-Thursday, 8:00 AM - 12 PM, 1 PM - 4:30 PM

No language interpreters available

Free legal representation to eligible clients

Embrace WI

Website: https://www.embracewi.org/

Address: 107 Lindoo Avenue East Ladysmith, WI 54848

Phone: 715-532-6976

Hours: 24/7

No language interpreters available

Free services



Washington County

Legal Action of Wisconsin

Website: https://www.legalaction.org/contact-us/oshkosh-area-office

Address: 300 Ohio Street Oshkosh, WI 54902

Phone: 920-233-6521

Hours: Business days 9:00 AM - 4:00 PM

Language interpreters available for those who do not speak English

Free civil aid for low-income individuals

LIFT Wisconsin

Website: https://www.liftwisconsin.org/

Address: PO Box 259824 (new Dec. 2021) Madison, WI 53725

Phone: 608-305-4011

No language interpreters available

Provides free resources and assistance

Waukesha County

Rise Law Center

Website: https://www.uacresources.org/gethelp/organization.462906-RISE Law CenterCentro Legal RISE

Address: 1400 E. Washington Avenue Suite 262 Madison, WI 53703

Phone: 608-256-1015

Hours: Business days 9:00 AM - 5:00 PM

Languages spoken: Arabic (Egyptian), English, Portuguese, Spanish

Free and low-cost services

Marquette Volunteer Legal Clinics

Website: https://law.marquette.edu/mvlc/services-hours-locations

Address: Milwaukee County Veterans' Service Office 6419 W. Greenfield Ave West Allis, WI 53214

Phone: 414-266-1234

Hours: Wednesdays, 5:00 PM - 7:00 PM English and Spanish languages provided

Free legal advice



Waupaca County

LIFT Wisconsin

Website: https://www.liftwisconsin.org/

Address: PO Box 259824 (new Dec. 2021) Madison, WI 53725

Phone: 608-305-4011

No language interpreters available

Provides free resources and assistance

Judicare

Website: http://www.judicare.org/

Address: 401 Fifth Street, Suite 200 Wausau, WI 54403

Phone: 715-842-1681

Hours: Business days 8:30 AM - 12:00 PM, 1:00 PM - 4:30 PM

No language interpreters available * Free aid on case-by-case basis*

Waushara County

Legal Action of Wisconsin

Website: https://www.legalaction.org/contact-us/oshkosh-area-office

Address: 300 Ohio Street Oshkosh, WI 54902 Phone: 920-233-6521

Hours: Business days 9:00 AM - 4:00 PM

Language interpreters available for those who do not speak English

Free civil aid for low-income individuals

LIFT Wisconsin

Website: https://www.liftwisconsin.org/ Address: PO Box 259824 (new Dec. 2021)

Madison, WI 53725 Phone: 608-305-4011

No language interpreters available



Winnebago County

Legal Action of Wisconsin

Website: https://www.legalaction.org/contact-us/oshkosh-area-office

Address: 300 Ohio Street Oshkosh, WI 54902

Phone: 920-233-6521

Hours: Business days 9:00 AM - 4:00 PM

Language interpreters available for those who do not speak English

Free civil aid for low-income individuals

LIFT Wisconsin

Website: https://www.liftwisconsin.org/

Address: PO Box 259824 (new Dec. 2021)Madison, WI 53725

Phone: 608-305-4011

No language interpreters available

Provides free resources and assistance

Wood County

LIFT Wisconsin

Website: https://www.liftwisconsin.org/

Address: PO Box 259824 (new Dec. 2021)Madison, WI 53725

Phone: 608-305-4011

No language interpreters available

Provides free resources and assistance

Judicare

Website: http://www.judicare.org/

Address: 401 Fifth Street, Suite 200 Wausau, WI 54403

Phone: 715-842-1681

Hours: Business days 8:30 AM - 12:00 PM, 1:00 PM - 4:30 PM

No language interpreters available * Free aid on case-by-case basis*

